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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 25, 1983

A. Thomas Carroccio, Esquire
Santarelli and Gimer

2033 M Street, N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 1446

Dear Mr. Carroccio:

This is to inform you that the entire file in this matter

has now been closed and will become part of the public record
within thirty days.

Should you have any questions, please contact Anne A,
Weissenborn, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-

4175.
Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
.Counsel

BY: enneth A. Gro
Associate General Counsel

~




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

A. Thomas Carroccio, Esquire
Santarelli and Gimer

2033 M Street, N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 1446

Dear Mr. Carroccio:

This is to inform you that the entire file in this matter

% has now been closed and will become part of the public record
P within thircy days.

o Should you have any questions, please contact Anne A,
' Weissenborn, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-
2 Sincerely,
o Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Q:',_"

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

~




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

November 25, 1983

Ms. Honey Lanham

Executive Director
Libertarian National Committee
7887 Katy Freeway, #385
Houston, Texas 77024

RE: MUR 1446

Dear Ms. Lanham:

On November 21, 1983, the Commission approved the
conciliation agreement signed by you as executive director of the
Libertarian National Committee. Pursuant to the agreement, the
Committee must forward to the Commission a $1,500 civil penalty
within thirty days of the date this agreement was executed on
behalf of the Commission.

The file in this matter has been closed and will become part
of the public record within thirty days thereafter. 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the Respondent and the Commission. Should you
wish such information to become part of the public record, please
advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement.

Sincerely,

~

Charles N. Steelé

—
Kenneth A. Grogs
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. D C. 20463

Ms. Honey Lanham

Executive Director

Libertarian National Committee
7887 Katy Freeway, $#385
Houston, Texas 77024

RE: MUR 1446

Dear Ms. Lanham:

On November 21, 1983, the Commission approved the
conciliation agreement signed by you as executive director of the

o Libertarian National Committee. Pursuant to the agreement, the
Committee must forward to the Commission a $1,500 civil penalty

o within thirty days of the date this agreement was executed on
behalf of the Commission.

T The file in this matter has been closed and will become part

' of the public record within thirty days thereafter. 2 U.S.C.

e § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the

D written consent of the Respondent and the Commission. Should you

e wish such information to become part of the public record, please

N advise us in writing.

-

‘ Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final

i conciliation agreement.

Sincerely,

N

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of Er L Ioe ]
MUR 1446
Libertarian National

Committee

Nt N S

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. Reason to believe was found that the
Libertarian National Committee (hereinafter "Respondent") in 1980
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(b), 44la(a), and 441b by failing to file
correct total figures and required information regarding receipts
and expenditures, by making excessive contributions to the Clark
for President Committee, and by accepting contributions from
corporate entities.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

Lie The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement with

the Commission.
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IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1Ly Respondent is a political committee pursuant to
2 U.S.C. § 431(4)(A).

21 Reporting of Receipts and Disbursements.

a. 2 U.S.C. § 434 (b) requires political
committees to report the total amount of all receipts
and to identify all persons who make contributions to
the committee in excess of $200 within the calendar
year.

b. Respondent failed to report $39,770.86 in
monies received in 1980 and to identify the
s contributors of $34,228.91 in itemizable contributions.

ch On May 21, 1982, Respondent filed an
amendment to its Year End Report for 1980 disclosing
$39,770.86 in receipts and identifying $34,228.91 in
itemizable contributions from thirty-three individuals.

d. 2 U.S.C. § 431(13) (A) defines
"identification" of an individual to include "the name,
the mailing address, and the occupation of such
individual, as well as the name of his or her
employer."

e. 2 U.S.C. § 432(i) states that "when the
treasurer of a political committee shows that best
efforts have been used to obtain, maintain and submit
information required by the Act. . . , any
report . . . shall be considered in compliance with

EhilSWA'C E Rt
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£ 11 C.F.R., § 104.7(b) states that " (w)ith
regard to reporting the identification. . . of each

person whose contribution(s) to the

committee. . . aggregate in excess of $200 in a calendar
year. . . , the treasurer will not be deemed to have
exerted best efforts to obtain the required information
unless he or she has made at least one effort per
solicitation. . . to obtain such information from the
contributor."

g. In its May 21, 1982 amendment to its Year End
Report for 1980, Respondent failed to report the
occupations and the names of employers with regard to
the contributors of $34,228.91 in itemizable
contributions.

h. Respondent has submitted examples of
solicitation materials requesting contributors'

occupations and employers' names, thus demonstrating

"best efforts" to provide this information pursuant to

2 U.S.C. § 432(i) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.7(b). The
subject reports shall be considered to be in compliance
with 2 U,S.C. § 434 (b).

i. Respondent filed reports of 1980 activity
with incorrect summary page totals for receipts,
expenditures and cash-on-hand.

Ay On May 2, 1983, Respondent submitted
amendments to its Year End Report for 1980 correcting

summary page totals,
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k. 2 U.S.C. § 434 (b) requires political
committees to report "the name and address of each
person to whom an expenditure in an aggregate amount or
value in excess of $200 within the calendar year is
made . . . ."

17 Respondent failed to report fifty-nine
expenditures totaling $73,883.44 which were made in
1980 and which required itemization.

m. On May 21, 1982 and May 2, 1983, Respondent

filed amendments to its Year End Report for 1980

itemizing fifty-nine expenditures totaling $73,883.44,

thereby mitigating Respondent's violation of 2 U.S.C.
S 434 (b).

312 Excessive Contributions.

a. 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A) limits to $1,000
contributions which a person may make to any candidate
and his authorized political committee.

b. 2 U.S.C. § 431(8) (B) (xiii) exempts from the
statutory definition of contribution at 2 U.S.C.

§ 431(8) (A) "payments made by a candidate or the
authorized committee of a candidate as a condition of
ballot access and payments received by any political
party committee as a condition of ballot access."

c. 2 U.S.C. § 431(9)(B) (x) exempts from the

statutory definition of "expenditure" at 2 U.S.C.

§ 431(9) (A) "payments received by a political party
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committee as a condition of ballot access which are
transferred to another political party committee or the
appropriate State official."

d. Between July 2, 1980 and August 8, 1980,
Respondent disbursed a total of $46,012.56 to the Ed
Clark for President Committee from its ballot drive
account and its headquarters operating account.

e. Respondent asserts that its payments to the
Ed Clark for President Committee were earmarked for
obtaining ballot access in various states.

Ex Payments made by a party committee to a
candidate and his authorized committee, and received by
that candidate and his committee, do not fall within
the ballot access exemptions to the definitions of
"contribution" or "expenditure" set forth at 2 U.S.C.

§ 431(8) (B) (xiii) and 2 U.S.C. § 431(9) (B)(x).

g. By making contributions to the Ed Clark
Committee which exceeded Respondent's limitation by
$45,012.56, Respondent violated 2 U.S.C,.

§ 44la(a) (1) (A).

h. On August 29, 1980, the Ed Clark for
President Committee refunded $24,300 to Respondent in
response to a request for additional information
received from the Commission.

i. On June 13, 1983, the remaining $20,712.56 of

the $45,012.56 in excessive contributions made to the
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Ed Clark for President Committee was refunded to
Respondent.

i Respondent failed to report $31,400 of the
$46,012.56 in disbursements made to the Ed Clark for
President Committee. (See Subsection (2) (1) above).
Respondent contends that this failure was due solely to
a misinterpretation of the relevant statute and that
the violation was not willful,

4, Prohibited Contributions.

a. 2 U.S.C. § 441b prohibits political
committees from accepting contributions from
incorporated entities.

b. Respondent received twenty-six disbursements
totaling $3,903.52 from incorporated entities in 1980.

(=54 Of the $3,903.52 in corporate disbursements
cited in subsection (b) above, $1,479.90 involved
payments for the rental by Respondent of name lists to
two entities., Compensation received for such name list
rentals does not constitute a contribution, pursuant to
Advisory Opinions 1982-41, 1981-53, 1981-46 and 1979-
18.

d. The remaining $2,423.62 of the $3,903.52 in
corporate disbursements cited in subsection (b) above,

constitutes corporate contributions received in

violation of 2 U,S.C. § 441b.
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e. Respondent has transferred to the Libertarian
Party Education Fund the entirety of the said corporate
disbursements.

V. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of
the United States in the amount of Fifteen Hundred Dollars
($1,500), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VI. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement, If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

VIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

IX. Respondent shall have no more than xinety (90) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.
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X Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (A) (i), this agreement
is a complete bar to any further action by the Commission except

as provided in section VII of this agreement.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N, Steele

g 5
ZZ:{T\LA‘b{gL( 23 /yiiy BY

; %Léﬁka
Date Keﬁneth A Gross

Associate General Counsel

LIBERTARIAN NATIONAL COMMITTEE:

S, (phstien 1933

Date




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 1446
Libertarian National

Committee

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 21,
1983, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the

following actions in MUR 1446:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement
with the Libertarian National
Committee as attached to the
General Counsel's November 17,
1983 Memorandum to the Commission.

Send the letters as attached to
the November 17, 1983 Memorandum
in the above-captioned matter.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry and Reiche
voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner Harris did not
cast a vote.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 11-17-83, 9:30
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 11-17-83, 4:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: d}fice of the Commission ngretary
FROM: Office of General Counsel (/Kj(

DATE: November 17, 1983

SUBJECT: MUR 1446 - Memorandum to The Commission

v The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

@ CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

<

) 48 Hour Tally Vote [ x] Compliance [ x]
= Sensitive [ X :

‘ Non-Sensitive [ ] Audit Matters [ ]
- 24 Hour No Objection LY Litigation [ ]
2 Sensitive [ ]

Non-Sensitive [ ] Closed MUR Letters [ ]
Information [ ] Status Sheets [ ]

Sensitive [ ]

Non-Sensitive I Advisory Opinions [ ]

Other (see distribution
Other [ ] below) []




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 £2 1 |7 AG: 30

November 17, 1983

P SENSITIVE

TO The Commission

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross |
Associate General Counse

SUBJECT: MUR 1446 - Conciliation Agreement

Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been signed
by the executive director of the Libertarian National Committee
("the Committee").
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RECOMMENDATIONS

155 That the Commission accept the attached conciliation
agreement with the Libertarian National Committee.

2P That the attached letters be sent.

3 That the file in this matter be closed.

Attachments

Conciliation Agreement
Letters to Respondents = 2
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SANTARELLI & GIMER

A PARTNERS HI® INCLUDING PRDFESSIONAL CORPORATIONS

N. W, .
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LAURENCE R.JAPPE, P.C. ASHI oN, D.C.
EDWARD J. SMITE, JR. .
DAVID B. MARTIN
A.THOMAS CARROCCIO
C MICHAEL TARONE
M. STUART MADDEN

IANTE

JAMES J. PINTO T
cirgs October 25, 1983
ROBERT ALAX JONES =
AXEL XLEIBOEMER . -
O” COUNSEL —

€0 .

Kenneth A. Gross, Esqguire
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1446

Dear Mr. Gross:

Transmitted herewith on behalf of the E@ Clark for President
2l Committee is the Committee's check No. 120, which is payable to
= the Federal Election Commission in the amount of One Thousand
Dollars (S1,000.00). This check constitutes full satisfaction of
the civil forfeiture provision of the September 26, 1983
Conciliation Agreement resolving the captioned proceeding with
regaré to the Committee.

By the enclosed payment, the Committee has fully complied
with the conditions of the Conciliation Agreement and, therefore,
) the proceeding is terminated with regard to the Committee.
However, the Committee hereby reguests thet 2ll information
=  acquired by the Commission in the course of the proceeding be
maintained in strict confidence in licht of the continuing nature
of the proceeding with regarc to other parties.

Should any further guestions arise with regard to this
e matter, please communicate with the undersigned member of this

iZ ol St

~

Sincerely,

SANTARELLI & GIMER

A. Thomas Carroccio

Counsel for
Ed Clark for President
Committee

ATC/lbw

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON D C 20463

September 27, 1983

A. Thomas Carroccio, Esquire
Santarelli and Gimer

2033 M Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 1446
Dear Mr. Carroccio:

On September 22, 1983, the Commission approved the
conciliation agreement signed by Cynthia A. Messina as
treasurer of the Ed Clark for President Committee.

Pursuant to the agreement, the Committee must forward
to the Commission a $1000 civil penalty within thirty days
of the date the agreement was executed on behalf of the
Commission. Upon receipt of this payment the file will be
closed as regards the Committee's involvement in this matter.
The file will not, however, become part of the public
record until it is entirely closed. The Committee will be
informed prior to the public release of the file.

2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from
becoming public without the written consent of the respondent
and the Commission. Should you wish such information to
become part of the public record, please advise us in writing.
The Commission reminds you that the confidentiality provisions
of 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A) remain in
effect until the entire matter has been closed.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the
final conciliation agreement.

Sincerely,

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation agreement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

A. Thomas Carroccio, Esquire
Santarelli and Gimer

2033 M Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

MUR 1446

Dear Mr. Carroccio:

On September 2 , 1983, the Commission approved the
conciliation agreement signed by Cynthia A. Messina as
treasurer of the Ed Clark for President Committee.

Pursuant to the agreement, the Committee must forward
to the Commission a $1000 civil penalty within thirty days
of the date the agreement was executed on behalf of the
Commission. Upon receipt of this payment the file will be
closed as regards the Committee's involvement in this matter.
The file will not, however, become part of the public
record until it is entirely closed. The Committee will be
informed prior to the public release of the file.

2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from
becoming public without the written consent of the respondent
and the Commission. Should you wish such information to
become part of the public record, please advise us in writing.
The Commission reminds you that the confidentiality provisions
of 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A) remain in
effect until the entire matter has been closed.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the
final conciliation agreement.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 1446

Ed Clark for President
Committee

N - -

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. Reason to believe was found that the Ed Clark
for President Committee (hereinafter "Respondent") in 1980
violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f), by accepting excessive contributions
from the Libertarian National Committee.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

e The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (1).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent is a political committee pursuant to

2 U.S.C. § 431(4) (A).
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2. 2 U.S.C. § 441la(a) (1) (A) limits to $1,000
contributions which a person may make to any candidate and
his authorized political committee.

39 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) prohibits a candidate or
political committee from knowingly accepting contributions
which exceed "any limitation imposed on
contributions . . . by this section."

4. 2 U.S.C. § 431(8) (B) (xiii) exempts from the
statutory definition of contribution at 2 U.S.C.

§ 431(8) (A) "payments made by a candidate or the authorized
committee of a candidate as a condition of ballot access and
payments received by any political party committee as a
condition of ballot access."

5. 2 U.S.C. § 431(9) (B) (x) exempts from the statutory
definition of "expenditure" at 2 U.S.C. § 431(9) (a)
"payments received by a political party committee as a
condition of ballot access which are transferred to another
political party committee or the appropriate State
official."”

6. Between July 2, 1980 and August 8, 1980,
Respondent accepted a total of $46,012.56 from the
Libertarian National Committee.

7. Respondent asserts that the payments accepted from
the Libertarian National Committee were earmarked for

obtaining ballot access in various states.
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8. Payments made by a party committee to a candidate
and his authorized committee, and received by that candidate
and his committee, do not fall within the ballot access
exemptions to the definitions of "contribution" or
"expenditure" set forth at 2 U.S.C. § 431(8) (B) (xiii) and
2 U.S.C. § 431(9) (B) (x).

9. By accepting contributions from the Libertarian
National Committee which exceeded the latter committee's
limitation by $45,012.56, Respondent violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 44la(f).
~ 10. On August 29, 1980, Respondent refunded $24,300 to
= the Libertarian National Committee in response to a request
for additional information received from the Commission.

On June 13, 1983, the remaining $20,712.56 of the
$45,012.56 in excessive contributions made by the National
Libertarian Committee was refunded by Respondent.

V. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of
o the United States in the amount of One Thousand Dollars ($1,000),

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VI. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et segq.

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with
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this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement
or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia.

VIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

IX. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

)6, /fF3 By

Dat Kefineth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
ED CLARK FOR PRESIDENT COMMITTEE:
3 e i a3 ok ( y; : vl Y
V’ - /\V #4 o //‘ ,\ 1\»' 3 W) it -5 BY: [\' 3 ( In, = ‘ /} v \/\ { b‘\ d‘ s
Date ' §
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ILECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 1446
Ed Clark for President )
Committee )
CERBIFETCATRION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on September 22,
1983, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the
following actions in MUR 1446:

1. Accept the conciliation
agreement with the Ed Clark
for President Committee as
submitted with the General
Counsel's September 20, 1983
Memorandum to the Commission.

2. Send the letter as attached
to the September 20, 1983
Memorandum to tne Commission.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry

and Redichsa voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

/
L5 Kark i 1 NE I TE
Date Marjoric W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission
Reueived an Oftice of Commigsdon, Seeibataty: Vo=, PR
Crreuliateel on) 48 hous (taltly Dasiig: =@ =35, ARy
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGCTON, D C 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: Office of the Commission Secretary
FROM: Office of General Counsel(lNgr

DATE: September 20, 1983

SUBJECT: MUR 1446 - Memorandum to The Commission

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

(o
CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION
48 Hour Tally Vote X Compliance x)
& Sensitive X ]
Non-Sensitive [ ] Audit Matters [ ]
o0 24 Hour No Objection [ ] Litigation [ ]
Sensitive (]
Non-Sensitive [ ) Closed MUR Letters [ ]
Information [ ] Status Sheets [ ]
Sensitive (]
Non-Sensitive (] Advisory Opinions (]

Other (see distribution
Other [ ] below) [ ]
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION )
WASHINGTON, D C 20463 g3 SEP 20 al0: 03

September 20, 1983

MEMORANDUM
TO: The Commission

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel/tl
SUBJECT: MUR 1446 Conciliation Agreement
Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been

signed by the treasurer of the Ed Clark for President
Committee. _ :

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. That the Commission accept the attached conciliation
agreement with the Ed Clark for President Committee.

That the attached letter be sent.
Attachments

Conciliation agreement
Letter to counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D € 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: Office of the Commission Secretary

FROM: Office of General Counsel <ZA)L

DATE: June 16, 1983

SUBJECT: MUR 1446 - Memorandum to Commission

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive

Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution -
Other below)
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PRESIDENT

Chairman : 4 4
Chris Hocker s
National Coordinator
Edward H. Crane llI
Communications Director
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David D. Boaz

Research Director -

A. Thomas Carroccio

! _ Santarelli_and _Gimer

Koo et S: 2033 M Street N.W., Suite 700
e — "-‘-‘—'-'O\"'-'-‘-‘ washington, D.C. 20036
oy -l ravNs e 202-466~6800

Tom G. Palmer
Assistant Communications Director

Jay Hilgartner . .
Assistant Research Director

Marion Williams

#isld Coordinator

Fredrika Strandfeldt ) T ey - _ g ooy

Eield Coordinator The zbove-named incividual is hereby
John Ball . X

Field Coordinator ccunsel ané is zutherized to rece!

TMhian Jewell E y CL.....C--zec cO TeCe.ve é&any
[?(ncwr of Computer Operations iy . E 3

e - other ccmmunicetions f£rom the Comnmission

Administrative Assistant . o *

4 . ) \
; 0 r
- April 29, Co,thos
‘ pri 9, 1983 ] Lol

Lt S =

2139 Wisconsin Avenue N.W. #102
washington D.C. 20007

Ed Clark for President Committee ® 2300 Wisconsin Avenue, NW @ Washington. D.C. 20007 ® (202) 333-8263




t‘xﬁ; Vel At rg- -]

224 76X
"l’ ‘I’ QL<k 97715.\“
TER

Alicia Garcia Clark

Li berta I'ian Chairwoman

Sheldon Richman

Pa rty ' Vice Chairman

anan!mav
Secretary =
* Vivian Baures
Treasurer . .

2 May 1983 Honey S. Laaham
National Dicagtor

Ms. Anne Weissenborn

Federal Election Commission

Washington, DC 20463

RE: MUR 1446
Dear Ms. Weissenborn:

Transmitted herewith is the LNC response to the General
Counsel”s Factual and Legal Analysis which was transmitted to
us by letter from FEC Chair Frank P. Reiche on 29 December 1982.
The questions raised in the analysis are addressed below.

A) The LNC has beer informed by the FEC audit staff that
contributor information has been provided to their satisfaction.

Bl) Transmitted herewith are the ammended reports.

B2) Submitted herewith are examples of the best efforts
of the LNC to identify the occupations and names of contributors”
employers.

C) Counsel for the Clark for President Committee has
indicated that he will respond to this item, and the LNC adopts
that response,

D) The LNC has refunded all monies received from corporate
entities in exchange for merchandise (see Attachment D).

Monies received from arm”s length business transactions
renting the LNC mailing list at the rates usually and normally
charged in the market for such lists have not been refunded
because the LNC relies on the principles of AO 1979-18.

Si‘-;cerely, /

Honey S. Lanham
National Director

Attachments: B

Bl
D

National Headquarters . 2139 Wisconsin Avenue, NW. . Washington, D.C. 20007 . (202) 333-8209




EXHIBIT B: Ammended reports.




l‘mT OF RECEIPTS AND olseunsemem’; - 53 HAY g Rlc ¢ gﬂ

For a Political Committee Other Than an Authorized Commiteee d QU tY:0

(Summary Page)
[ ALIGN AREA [ | [ [ ALIGN AREA |

1 Name of Commuttee (In Full) 4. TYPE OF REPORT (Check appropriate buxes)

Libertarian Nat ional Committee (a) D April 15 Quarterly Report D Ocrober 15 Quarterly Report

D July 15 Quarterly Report E Junuery 31 Year End Report

Address (Number and Street} D July 31 Mid Year Report (Non-Election Year Only)
2139 Wisconsin Ave N.W. DMonlhly Report for
D Twelfth day report preceding
T d [l
City, State and ZIP Code {Typeiolitioction]
election on in the State of

Washington, D.C. 20007

D Thirtieth day report following the General Election
D Check here if address is different than previously reported.

2.FEC tdentification Number on in the State of

c00042275

D Termination Report
3. D This committee qualified as amulticandidate committee during
this Reporting Period on

., {Date} YES D NO

(b) Is this Report an Amendment?

SPer. SUMMARY COLUMN A COLUMN B l
12/31/80 A i
. .5.Covering Period through This Period Calendar Year-to-Date |
I
R e P |
~6.(a) Cashonhand January 1,19 _____ . . . ... ... ... ... F S i N B o 421111- 06
€. (b) Cash on Hand at Beginning of ReportingPeriod. . . . . . .. ... .. ......... $
(c) Total Receipts (from Line 18) . . . . . .. .. .. ... . ...... . ........ .. S $ 564,900.34
- i
(d) Subtotal (add Lines 6(b) and 6(c) for Column Aend . . . .. .. ... . ... .. ... s s 607,011.40
i) Lines 6{a) and 6{c} for Column B) ‘ !
I
7.Total Disbursements (from Line28) . . . . . ... . ... ... ... . ... ........ $ s 602, 462.30
8.Cash on Hand at Close of Reporting Period (subtract Line 7 from Line6(d)) . . . . . . . $ S 4 ’ 549.10

9. Debts and Obligations Owed TO The Committee . . . . . . .. ............... S
{1temize all on Schedule C or Schedule D)

10.Debts and Obligations Owed BY the Committee . . . . . . . . ... . ... ........ S
(1temize alt on Schedule C or Schedule D)
1 certify that | have examined this Report anc tc the best ot my knowledge and beliet
1t is true, correct and complete
For further information contact:
Vivian Baures Federa! Eiection Commission
Tvpe ot Print Neme of Treasurer 1ol Free 800-424-9530

Local 202-523-4068

SIGNATURE OF TREASURER Date

NOTE Submission of false, erronecus, or incomplete information may subject the person signitig this repu-t 16 the penaities o 2 U S C 6§ 437q

All previous versions of FEC FORM 3 snd FEC FORM 3a sre obsolete and shouid no longer be used.

FEC FORM 3X (3/80)

| | |
| | |
i i i

e iane ]




‘ DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE .
W of Receipts and Disbursements b z "o
¢ IS ‘g
(Page 2, FEC FORM 3X) bOEIMAY g g 34
Neme of Commitige Lin Full} . Re00n Cavening the Penoc
Libertarian National Committee e o 12/31/80
COLUMN A COLUMN B
| Toul Thu Period Calendar Year-To-Date
I. RECEIPTS (R é‘:ﬁi S e |
11.CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans) FROM: Ly R
(s} Individusls/Persons Other Then Political Committees. . . . .. .. ... .. ...... | e = - 4Ub .LéU. 1< — 11(a)
(Memo Entry Unitemized $ ) kSl i T e B SN
{b) Political Party COmmittees . . . . . . . .. . ... ... .. v iv i 11(b)
(c){Other: Politicel Committees e e e el rr s o e s i 4,417.92 11(c)
{d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans) (add 11(a), 11(b) and 11(c)) . . . . . ? 410,546.04 |11
E_,.;:E.'w-lv, . | e LR ’7‘- .p" ETEESTR 2 ~-1e\g ‘-
12.TRANSFERS FROM AFFILIATED/OTHER PARTY COMMITTEES. . . . . . . .. . j 1 1,9 O jl 12
3 DEE R R DL 7y Af () FATR 23 Lh 1 :‘ R o
P R SR e TR A v i ,u_v X
13.ALL LOANS RECEIVED . . .« oo te ittt e r oL 81 000 0 13

14.LOAN REPAYMENTS RECEIVED

15.0FFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Refunds, Rebates, etc.) . . . . . . S o
EL-";’, 1.::1,.?’{'1- .v«:rr: T IR

16.REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS MADE TO FEDERAL CANDIDATES . . . .. . .
AND OTHER POLITICAL COMMITTEES b?' s i
J2,OTHER RECEIPTS (Dividends, Interest,etc.). . . .. . ... ................
TBITOTAL RECEIPTS (Add 11(d), 12,13,14,15,168nd 17) . . . .. ... ... .. .. .
X
e Il. DISBURSEMENTS i e
19.0PERATING EXPENDITURES. . . . . . ..o oot e 1 382 230 5T 19
L MR e Yo -
20:TRANSFERS TO AFFILIATED/OTHER PARTY COMMITTEES . . . . . . . . . .. l 55 l 3 6 18 20
r AT _:k LR L ,...-"'.I\
6T:CONTRIBUTIONS TO FEDERAL CANDIDATES AND . . . . ... ... ... .. 30 612- 21
R T L o] B s Pyl Arie D
... OTHER POLITICAL COMMITTEES e o e A el N ST RRNERE
22.INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES (use Schedule E) . . . . . ............ . 22
- SRR I B R )
23.COORDINATED EXPENDITURES MADE BY PARTY COMMITTEES. . . . . . T 15U 'UUZI 00
.7 (2US.C. 5441 a(d)) (Use Schedule F) Frn e e AR
24.LOAN REPAYMENTS MADE ‘
25 IEANSIMADE =M N B v T M RN s e | T
26.REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO | SR :
(a) Individuals/Persons Other Than Political Committees. . . . . . ... .. ... . .... 978 24 | 26(s)
(b) Political Party COMMITIES . . . . . . . . o o ot oo e e e e e ‘ 1,149.00 |26(b)
(c) Other Political COmMmMIttees. . . . . . . . . . . v v v et et et et e ! 26(c)
(4! TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (Add 26(a), 26(b) and 26(c)). . . . . . . . . .. 2, 127 24 26(d)
] '::-.-.-.’,“-;‘{N-*:,_\'wa.-:..s‘-' ;.r:\:“q.nr- PPILR
27.0THER DISBURSEMENTS . . . . . o o oo

28.TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (add lines 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26(d) and 27).

111.NET CONTRIBUTIONS AND NET OPERATING EXPENDITURES
29.TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans) from Line 11(d) ..
30.TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS from'Line26(d) . . ......... .. = 114
31.NET CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans) (Subtract Line 30 from Line 29) . . . . . .

32.TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES fromLine19 . .. ... ... ...... .. . :
33.0FFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES fromLine15. . .. ... . ... .. . . '
34.NET OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Subtract Line 33 from Line 32) . . . . .




1 3

Page of tor
LINE NUMBER
(Use separate schedule(s) tor each

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS .E DU
category O etailed

- Summary Page)

SCHEDULE A

Any intormation copied from such Reports or Statements may not be sold or used by any person tor the purpose of soliciting contributions or tor

commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any pohitical committee to solicit contributions {rom such committee.

Name of Committee (in Full)

Libertarian National Committee

A. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
Ray Hendrickson

i
i
.
i
|
|

Name of Empioyer

best efforts

| Receipt For: G Primary
O Other (specify):

O General

.

*BbeSY efforts

Date (month,
day, vear)

2/17/8(

0 Aggregate Year-10-Date~$

Amount of Each
Receipt this Period

250.00

B. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Sylvia Olsom

Receipt For: 3 Primary O Genera!

Z Other (specify):

Name of Empiover

best efforts

%gg?méfforts

Date (month,
day, veer)

2/29/80

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$S

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

208.00

C. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

S.A. Long

Receipt For:
2 Other (specify)

3 Primary O Genera!

Name of Employer

best efforts

OWRLY efforts

Date (month,
day, year)

3/18/80

|
i_
|
|

Aggregate Year-10-Date-$

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

2000.00

D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Mark F. Doherty

. Name of Employer

best efforts

Receipt For: O Primary D General

O Other (specify):

—

Occupation

best efforts

Date {(month,
day, vear)

4/10/80

Aggregate Year-10-Date—$

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

500.00
500.00

E. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

William Mayo

i Name of Emplover

best efforts

Receipt For: O Primary O General
I

C Other (specify):

Occupation

best efforts

Date {month,
day, year)

4/14/80

Aggregate Year-to-Date—S

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

4950.00

F. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

S.D. Cooley

Name ot Employer

best efforts

Receipt For: O Primary 0 General

Z Other (specify):

Occupation

best efforts

Date (month,
67% )80
6/25/80

Aquregate Year-to-Date—S

Amount of Each
Receioé Bho; Paiad
150.00

G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Mrs. G.B. Henderson

Name of Emplover

best efforts

Receipt For: C Primary C Genera!

C Other (specify):

Occupation
best efforts

Date {month,

7719780

Agaregate Year-t0-Date—$

Amount of Each

Receny Ber6er6d

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

TOTAL This Pertod (last page this line number onty)




SCHEDULE A

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

.’

S

Page

of

3

tor

LINE NUMBER
(Use sepsrate schoculolst for each

category of the Detsiled
Summary Page)

Any information copied tfrom such Reports or Statements may not be soid or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for
commercia! purposes, other 1than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee,

Name of Committee (in Full)

Libertarian National Committee

A. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Name of Employer

O Other (specify):

Date (month,

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$

Amount of Each

. day, vear) Receip1 this Period
David W. Saum
best efforts 8/3/80 250.00
Occupation
Receipt For: 0O Primary C General est _efforts

B. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

L.B. Barnes

Name of Emplovyer

best efforts

Occypation

Receipt For:
O Other (specity):

U Primary

C General

est efforts

Date (month,
ear)

8713780

Aqareqate Year-to-Date—$

Amount of Each
Receioé Th:. Period

C. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Name of Employer

Date {month,

Amount of Each

Geroge Mason Becthetfores day, vear) Receipt This Period
4 8/15/80 270.00
it Occuggiioat efforts
Receipt For: O Primary C General
=4 S Other (specify). Agoregate Year-to-Date— S
| D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount of Each
Bernard A. Losching best efforts Bd/a\i,évréo ReceiotzThis I’eviod
8/22/80 280.00
(“__ Occupation 9/8/80 300.00
Receipt For: O Primary C General best efforts

i O Other (specify):

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$

q\E. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZiP Code

Name of Employer

Date {(month,

Amount of Each

=rfs H.B. Shasteen best efforts day, vear) Receipt This Period
iz 8/18/80 270.00
i i Occupation

Receipt For: C Primary O General best efforts

3 Other {specify):

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$

F. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Name of Employer

O Other (specify):

Date (month,

Agqregate Year-to-Date-$

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

Paul Grant best efforts Fr3yEd 250. 00
Occupation
Receipt For: O Primary O Genera! best efforts

G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Richard K. Kenney

Name of Empioyer

best efforts

Occupation

Receipt For: O Primary O General

O Other (specify):

best efforts

Date (month,
day, vear)

9/11/80

Aggregate Year-to-Date~$

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

270.00

SUBTOMA R oflReceiptsulihisIPatell 0 tiona L) N I i e A

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number onty)

...........................................




"SCHEDULE A

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

[
s

3

Page

ot 3

for

LINE NUMBER
(Use separate schedulels) for sach
category of the Detailed
Summary Page )

Any intormuation copnied from such Reports or Statements may not he soid or used by any person tor the purmose of soheiting contributions or tor

commercial puiposes. other than using the name and auadress of any pohinicat comnutiee to sohicit contributions from such committee.

Name of Comvmutiee Gin Full)
Libertarian National Commi

ttege

A. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Scott R. Bowden

& Genera'

Plilhavy

Rece:p1 Fov
3 Owher (specity).

Name of Empioyer

best efforts

i Occupation

best e Sfonts

|
|
e -
|
i
i1
|

Aqqrcuale Year- 10- D:ne S

I Date {month,
day, vear)

10/6/80

Amount of Each
Receipt this Period

930.00

B. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
Catherine Roland

Receint b " Pomary 1 General

Z Other (upec.ty)

Name of Empioyer

best efforts

Occupation

best efforts

Date (month,
day, vear)

10/6/80

|
1
P et

; Auqreq ate Ycar 10 D:m- S

Amount of Each
Receipt This Peniod

1000.00

C. Fuli Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Thelma Dixion

~, ¢

1 Primary

Receipt For: C General
O Other (specity)

Name of Empioyer

best efforts

— s

Date {(month,

day, year)

10/10/8

| Ch cupation

‘] best efforts

| Aﬂqwqdlc Year 0. DalP—S

|

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

0 500.00

|_O. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

~ Troy G. Stafford

>

Name of Employer

best efforts

7[ Date {month,

day, year)

10/10/8

Occupation

O Primary C General

| Receipt For:
N D Other (speciy!)

best efforts

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

0 250.00

{-6. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

~ Bill Blummert

X

. -

e

Receipt For
C Other (simwcify)

o anmy

Grm ral

Name of Empioyer

i

|

l

b

l

|

r Aagregate Year-to-Date—$
|

!

| best efforts
|

{ Date (month,
day, vear)

10/17/8

:l O u|).)l|€ﬂ efforts

A:mn gate Yeor-do Date S

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

0 1000.00

F. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Wm. D. Burt
Receipt For: o F:;Tr—n_av-:- g ()_ern.ra-l )

 Other (specify)

Name of Employer

I
‘ best efforts

+ Occupation

==

5 best efforts

Date {(month,

dav/ca))a 0

{ Agarcaate Year-to-Date—$

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

00.00

G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Mary Lehmann

1 {1
 Nomie of Empigyer
i

i

I best efforts

Date (manth,

454 /8

Occupation

2 Generagl

Recent For 0 Primary
©1 Other (specity).

best efforts

' A.;.;:Jme Yeor to-Date--$

Amount of Each
Receipt Thig Perio
0 P08 S

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

b —— —— . —_— -

TOTAL This Period (last page this ine number onty) . . .

17,363.00




Poye ,l,_ of _;1___0 '
.. . L.:ffﬂ; NUMBER _3_2_
SCHEDULE B ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS . 5 {Use subarate schedulels) for each
category Of the Detaied
Suminary Paye)

Any information comied from such Reports ot Statements may not be sold OF used by gy crson 1or the purpose ol soliciting contributions or 1or
commercial puritoses. Other than using the naeoe and sodress ot any pohhica! commatter (¢ salicit contributions from such comrmittee.
Nt ol Comuran e fin Fall)
Libertarian National Committee
A, Full Name, N.iting Address and Z1IP Code Purprcewe ol Dishursein ot FoDan tmonth, Amaunt of Each
Fuerle for Atty General ' contribution ISREEEEL i Rulsapsntilisikigod
Penn. e e by tGanir | 8711780 2000.00
L Other Goedity) | |
B. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Puipose of Dishursement j Date (month, | Amount of Each
T '
Jacklyn Canoes T e !i day, year) Disburscment Thes Penod
' T'Isinvv‘s:;.nv»szi—!(\-'m -Nblvlﬂ-\ru-fr{ C“l:”[‘_h”- 1 8/1/8 ¢ i 1 000 - 00
O Otber typecity) E
C. Full Name, Mailing Address and 2P Code Putpise oF Distirsear ene i Date {month, Amount ot Each
Kathrlyn Jlacobs . 1 day, year) Disbursement This Period
X e e e B 1]
| [Jishurseinent 1o Primar General 7/30/80 l 1000.00
A Other (specity) Sl |
D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purbose of Distiursemeny + Date (month, Amount ot Each
! | day, year) Disbursernent This Period
I L, . Foes o I U
: [hsharsement for Primgry - Gueneiat '
L | ¢ Cither (spuecify
E Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Uisbursement i Date (month, Amount of Each
f day, vear) Disbursement This Period
- (R —
Dishursement for i Prungry U General
[ o e L Ohier Lty i
F. Full Name, Muihing Address and 2IP Code CPpase of Disharsenn e [ Date (month, Amount of Each
™ : Jay, year) Disbursement This Period
|
’ l)wluuwrv;Qn f;u CPrimary l‘GL‘-';t:‘;;'H ].
£ ' “t Other (specity) !
G. Full Name, Mailing Address and Z21P Codte C Putpace of Disthussement y Dave (month, Amount of Each
‘ é day, year) Disburseiment This Period
!
[ Disbuisement for + Prunary = General |
| Othes specify) '
H. Full Name, Mailing Address and Z1P Code U Purpose of Dishursement 1 Dete timonth, Amount of Each
| : day, year) !Drsbursemcm This Period
f
e T e e e e e e oy
| Disbursement tor: I Promary General |
‘ Uther (specity ] I
1. Full Name, Mailing Address and 2P Code ¢ Pumose ¢f Disguisenent i Date tmonth, Amount of Each
[ dav, veur) Disbursement This Period
i
[ Dishursengn for. S Rimnary. (iGeneral]
| U Ot tspeify ! :
SUBTOTAL ot Disbursernents Thus Page (Ontiongl! | . o i e T s B I ok B0 e
TOTAL This Perrod {tast paae this Line number eoby ! SN B ey = =ae O SRGE A e oogeel) ] 16 000. 00




' SCHEDULE B

ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS .;

Page

- cat

; w_l_'w

LINE NUMBER _ 23
{Usu sepanate schedulels) for each

egory of the Detarled
Sumimary Page)

Any inlormation coped from such Reports and Statenients miay not e soid o tised by ¢

commercial purposees, cther than usirg the name ard dddress of any pPoincal Comim ey

y SO0 101 the purpose of $0aCIing contributions or for

1o shht contaibutions {rom such commuttee.

Nattie G Continnattes (10 )

Libertarian National Committee

A. Full Name,

Mailing Address and ZIP C;ch

Clark for President

flesege

~hehursement tor

v ot Phshorseoneng

Ballot Access

o Promgry

TGeneryl

Date imonth,

| day, year)

17/24/80

|
#
|
.8/4/80 |

Amount of Each

Dishursement Thes Periody

600.00

1 8/4/80 250.00
. Other fspecity) 1000.00
B. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code © Purpose of Dishursemiens ‘ 81)(14/!%"\ | All\ﬂlelo.d 133
j 8/14/&0) L DisbuiZ2(GOQ 116G Feriod

Uishursement for P

Wiber ipeeityi

Rk | O

17/30/80
17/30/80
17/30/80

Gureral

| 500.00
|  1000.00
|  750.00

C. Full Name,

L T

2y e

Mailing Address and Z21P Code

. Purpose of Brshursemanis

’ .
~ Dishursement lor

o Othien (spectty)

L Prunary

Gunera!

1630480
7 /22 /80
17/25/80
17/25/80
17/25/80

- ADSLG: Bon
E Disbud@ G TH:Period
| 1000.00
1000.00
300.00

D. Full Name,
o

Maihing Address and ZIP Code

i Dithursement far

Purpose of Dishurss imens

o Other (speaity

" Primar,

. Generd

AR Py
'17/16/80
"17/16/80
'7/17/80

! Al.maﬁ 64n

1 D1sbud o0 T0Perioa
2000.00
1000.00
500.00

E. Full Name,

Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disburseiner:

| 7 LS 80,
T/&3480
I7/10/80

A2500a! 680
Disbut DOQ TOPeriod
2000.00

i
I
I
I
|
I
I
b
I
]
|
|
I
|
|

-
£ D hyarsement Qu Pnr‘ ary Gemrdl 7/10/80 1000. 00

g Other {specily! ‘7/3/80 1000.00

F . Full Name, Mathing Addiess and ZI1P Code : P of Distiarse oot ,72‘;&/\ \Q\, M&Oof@ﬂh

= | 7/88Q)1  |0s0u200Q 78 0period
s ‘ i7/8/80 | 2000.00

i ’ ()nhurs(—:v_\;m! : VErr'h_.)l\ Genual 7/3/80 ; 500.00

€. ! s Other speciiy!) !7/3/80 ]' 1000. 00

G. Full Name, Mailing Address and 2P Code Purpose of Disbursement ;75£MBQ\ AALE ot @Ln

Dnsbuvscm(nl !or
¢ Other (specity

Py inary

{7/ %0480
7/10/80
17/25/80
7/21/80

I’! WE S IR Y. -

ln( nt,'lul !

DisbuksQ R TBOPeriog
1000.00
2000.00
1000.00

H. Fu!l Name,

Maiting Address and ZIP Code

Purpose 0! Dishursement

Dlsl ursement 10,

v Qther tspecaty)

P gy

| 6 '[! pffn?n“{h

7/
W/ib/

L Genery! ]7/3/80
[7/25/80

1. Full Name,

Mailing Address and ZIP Code

i Purpuse of Distiurse ment

Ml ot )
. Disbursement tor - B

Other fupecty:

"

aly

U..u tmomh,
|
cay, yvear!

L General

Ay 61 \Een
1 D.sbj-sQnpr'TQ.pPenod
2000.00

2000.00
600.00

Amount of Each

|
!
| Disbursement This Period

SUBTOTAL ¢f Distiurarn

TOTAL This Period tiast poue this hine num:ber only b

e ts Thas Page loptoned 0

46,000.00




BIMAY S Bag: 34

BXHIBIT Bl: Samples of LNC attempts to obtain occupations and
names of contributors” employers.
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MIGHT PHONMNE: 313-486-4589
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#5PTIONAL The FEC requares
to ask for this informatior

+OCCUPATION: Freeman)
«EMPLOYER: w~NeoNe

MIGHT PHONE: 305-426-32t2
DAY PHONE: 3C05-627-45(3

L2332 correct and add to tha: anformation & -low and return 005882

zDPTIOMAL The FEC requires -
Lo ask for this information
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=0 DAY PHGME: W
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What’s Available From Headquarters?

ENSEEREEEREEEEEEEEEEEEERENENNEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEENENEREENEEN

Qty Amt Pamphlets:

-

e

Name

Platform of the Libertarian Party. As adopted
during the 1981 National Convention in Denver, Colorado
(50¢ each)

Leaflet:

New 8% by 11 leaflet, based on the Q&A Brochure. (5¢
each)

Libertarian Party Bylaws. As adopted during the
1981 National Convention in Denver, Colorado ($1.00 each)
Books:

Libertarian Political Action. Campaigning skills
including campaign organization, petitioning instructions,
fundratsing skills, outreach techniques and media contact.
($5.00 each)

A New Beginning by Ed Clark ($4.00 each)

“We Hold These Truths.” Excellent introduction to
the Libertarian Party. Available in 16mm film ($125. 00),
VHS and Betamax ($45.00, specify Beta 1 or Beta 11). Ren-
tal cost for film: $25 for two days, $40 for full week. Tape
rental is $15 for one week. Shipping included in purchase
and rental price.

“The Incredible Bread Machine." 16mm film
produced by World Research, Inc., available for rental
($30.00).

Issue Papers:

Taxation
Unemployment .

Address

City
State

Phone (.

Occupation and Employer Namet

Social Security :
Nuclear Weapons Freeze :
Government and Mental llultll
Nuclear Power

Posters: -

Libertarian Party Statement of Principles
(inscribed on parchment-like paper, suitable for framing)

“No Draft-No War" (23"'x 35")

“Against the Draft” (17 'x11") LNC draft resolution
printed on parchment

“Clark for President (18%2"x 26")

‘“MacBride for President” (18"x 26")

“Hospers for President” (18%"x 26")

Statue of Liberty Poster (see p.20) printed on 80 lb.
paper stock. {$2.50 each; 5 for $10.00)

‘‘Vote Libertarian® cardboard poster 11
($4.00 each; 5 for $15.00)

Notecards: (s10 for 28)

Statue of Liberty notecards and envelopes,
package of 28§.

Bumper Stickers: ($1 00 each)
Libertarian Party: The Party of Principle
Stop The Draft: Vote Libertarian

Legalize Freedom: Vote Libertarian

Total Amount of Order (18% dheounts are
given !or orders over $50.)

" by 30"

Add sx.oo for postage and handling
MATERIAL ORDER TOTAL

Make checks payable to Libgrtarian Party, 2139 Wisconsin
Ave.. NW, Suite 102; Washifgton, DC 20007

Enclosed is my check or money order made payable to **Libertarian Party.”’ i

Bill my

Account #__ .
Bank # (MC only)_
Name as appears on card

Master Charge

" Visa

Exp. Date

tFederal Election laW requires us to ask for this information.




Libertarian Party 2139 wisconsin Ave., N.W., Washington, DC 20007 (202) 333-8209

™~
am enclosing my contribution of $

Would like to apply a portion of my contribution toward membership in the following category:
ClBasic- $10 [ Sustaining - $20  [JPatron- $100 [ Associate/Life - $250 [ Life Benefactor - $1000

-—= | hereby certify that I do not believe in or advocate the
“initiation of force as a means of achieving political goals.” Signature

o

Namg— Day phone
Add@ Night phone
Occupation *

(&
Make checks payable to LIBERTARIAN PARTY. Name of employer*

RDopy of our report is filed with the Federal Elections * Optional. The Federal Elections Com-
Commission and is available for purchase from the mission requires us to ask for this
lederal Elections Commission. Washington, D.C. information.

1 would like to charge my contribution
through [ Mastercard [J VISA

Amount $

Card No.

Expiration Date

Signature

Name on Card
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My name should be on the honor roll of LP supporters! 13°

Enclosed is my check (made out to Libertarian National Committee) for: "
22 New Membership

= Renewal Membership
I've also enclosed an additiona!l contribution of $

to help turther the work of the
Libertarian party.
TYPE OF MEMBERSHI DQX) 0/ Y1113
. Student ($5) . Patron ($100)
X Regular ($10) " Associate ($250) / Rﬁ
= Sustaining ($20) _ Benefactor ($1000) i

“I hereby certify that | do not beﬁeye MWOT force as a means of achieving
political or social goals.” . :

/‘4‘ 1, . '-17 ;/ _" " /-w( \ ‘
____ (Signature) ~ . ’c' ((

V\S’" U\

\{\ u) “M CHECK’:U JAN 2 7 on
ao
NAME (Mr. Mrs.:Ms . L)-‘\‘. c/ L H IR st _/: "'_/, ‘/(,\/
Address f (e ARSI B4 t//z NOV Q:?Is;f
City. State. Zip DN b 7 4 \/I,") 7 s )’ S 9~
Occupatuon and Emp'over Name Ol Q( &,‘f.
e9ern e ir Lan reguees g

Is there someone you know who should hear about the Libertariar. party

name and address anc we i senc along an intormation packet on the p
doing 1n 1980.

? Please enclose his ¢ her
arty anc what we re

“When all is said and done, the big story that may emerge out of the
November elections will not be who won the presidency, but how the
Libertarians moved frorm minor to major party statu, . .."

— Political Action R,




“W) Remer &

My name should be on the honor roll of LP supporters!
Enclosed is my check (made out to Libertarian National Committee) for: } 0-
% New Membership — Q.

= Renewal Membership

I've also enclosed an additional contributionof $ ___ tFelp further the work of the

Libertarian party.
1ol
TYPE OF MEMBERSHIP 37() 0} ) gl

= Student (§5) = Patron (§100) ’n . gug‘f'.

= Regular ($10) - Associate ($250)
<), X Sustaining ($20) =~ Benefactor ($1000)
"I hereby certity that | do not believe in or advocate the initiation of force as a means. of achieving

political or soc:al goals—- 3 e 2

Q/wm—m/d “rex. i om/(/q/ 24,
/v Vi Slgn\a!ure) =t

e iRl ORI RIS €ile
. (Mrs. Thomas p,)

NAME (Mr.Mrs Ms) M 7 homas PWes?‘]aan/ (nd Loretta Cf'ﬂ/esﬁa o

Address O 355 00 7#6’””%;’ 4{-‘.7—-; /‘%’”f #2 o "UT 14 1980
City. State. Zip Greemicid i 53321 e “H 0. oC

Occupation and Employer Name*® v o€y f“-"’«"m/ Eiection Law re}a.’rc us o answer >
‘Fecera Ereclion Law o3 @s us W skt s ntarmation

Is there someone you know who should hear about the Libertarian party? Piease enclose his or her
name and address and we'ii send along an information packet on the party and what we re
doing in 1980.

“When all is said and done, the big story that may emerge out of the
November elections will not be who won the pre5|dency, but how the i
Libertarians moved from minor to major party status. s
—Political Action Report - (e O

vO




_10.

- 11

- 12,
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.

- 19,

Earth’s Resources\ . :Pﬁva-te—Ownershi“ .pvé‘. Pub-r. -
303 4

lic Waste. Libertarian answers to pollution and
other environmental problems. ($5.00 each)
Gay Rights: A Libertarian Approach. Booklet
outlining Libertarian answers to gay rights ques-
tions, with application to all “social justice” issues.
(50¢ each, 100 or more @ 25¢)

Inflation: Its Cause and Cure Position Paper #2
(5¢ each, 100 or more @ 3.5¢)

Civil Liberties Position Paper #3 (5¢ each, 100 or

more @ 3.5¢)

Nuclear Power: A Question of Insurance. Posi-
tion Paper #4 (5¢ each, 100 or more @ 3.5¢).
Government and Business Position Paper #5 (5¢
each, 100 or more @ 3.5¢)

Paot, Helmets, Vitamins, and You Position Paper
#6 (5¢ each, 100 or more @ 3.5¢)

Gun Control Position Paper #7 (5¢ each, 100 or
more @ 3.5¢)

Government and ‘“Mental Health’”’ Position
Paper #8 (5¢ each, 100 or more @ 3.5¢)

Conscription: The New Slavery Position Paper
#9 (5¢ each, 100 or more @ 3.5¢)

for the Activist

- 20.

LP Campus Organizing Manual. How to’s and
suggestions by experienced LP ectiyists. ($1.50
each),

- 21. LP Activist’s Manual. Based on the Party’s suc-

- 22.

- 23.

cessful Political Action Workshops. ($5.00 cach)
Clark For President Posters ($1.00 each, 3 or
more @ 50¢)

Clark For President Buttons (50¢ each)

=it

/.00
‘Iﬂo

R s e e S e e e o s
scribed on parchment-style small poster, suitable

7,  [for framing($12.50 cach)

From the Archives (As Available)

— . 35. 1976 ‘“Macbride For President’’ Poster ($2.50
each)

—— 36. LP News Back Issues. Specify issue. (50¢ each)

37. “Macbride Talks to Conservatives’’® Audio-
Forum Cassette Tape ($3.00 each)

—___ 38. “Macbride’s 1976 LP Platform” Audio-Forum
Cassette Tape ($3.00 each)
39. ‘“Macbride For President” Five Minute TV Ad
Audio-Forum Cassette Tape ($5.00 each) s
Payment must accompany order. Libertarian Party organizations may deduct 15% firem total. .
Prices include costs of shipping and handling.

Make checks payable to ‘‘Libertarian National Committee” and if possible use street addsess
below, as U.P.S. will not deliver to PO Box. Mail compieted order form and payment to:

Libertarian National Committee TOAL. = X D e
' AUG 6 1980

s’s’

v/ A =
ADDRESS _ A /& &Z'ﬂ/ T SHoRE DNeiIVE
CITY, STATE & 21p _/ R ”‘/C = /'/LDL’/&/(-A’ D e DO
OCCUPATION® _SyS7e/%< 220 ST EMPLOYER NAME® (.S Cenisus BRure 44~

¢ Fedenal clocuon lgw requares us to ask fos thus infurmatson.

lwantto;&make O renew my contribution to the work which Libertarian National
headquarters is doing to achieve (] wwu-’m

me CHECXED

O Student ($5) O Sustaining ($20) O Asseciate ($250) .
(1,2,6,33) (add 8, 1219, 23) (add 9 or 10)

;in-n(m) O Patren ($100) O Benefacter ($1008)
(add 3) (add 24, 4) (add 34)
N-n“—nkahh--ﬂ-u-hh-hnm-mm Axailehilisy suy very

“lhﬂubycemfylhldomhlcwmadvmthmofwu.“dm
political or social goals.”

/ “Z 7,—4 & %iﬁ

@@'LE“] gmko,.,..-....................c...........;......:........c_..
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My name should be on the honor roll of LP supporters!

Enclosed is my check (made out to Libertarian National Committee) for.
)( New Membership

"~ Renewal Membership /nu.—m,& .,_,,Z-;a o

lve also enclosed an additiona! contribution of $ /0

Liberaren-pady- Trn . O 2’5’ ‘
TYPE OF MEMBERSHIP oéﬂ
.. Student ($5) XPatron ($100) 2RR £ax gt
.. Regular ($10) .. Associate ($250) H / -
~ Sustaining ($20) — Benefactor ($1000) EC 1Y) »]()wa
|

"l hereby certify that | do not beheve in or advocate the initiation of forc@apgaﬁs of achievi

political or social goals." /{44 {//,M/ Voray v B J ,'9&39’?\

(Signature) ‘_/

e s — 03 S'ém Lt 4 %580 |

» DIs$36 M i » F e % /0.0

i) NAME M Mrs Ms) CHA S - ROR T PEAE§OM (,M»@
pwess IRIR BAKER LANE | NNEY

Cuy state.zp MAR /E77A G ECRG 1A

O%upahonandEmployerf\.(me EA/G/A/EE/\ SELF

B oy ¥
f,‘i!' [ESRTTN A N Rk

Is there someone you kKNow wno should hear about the Libertarian party? Please enclose his or her

( 7 name and adore formation packet cri the party anc what we re
doing in 1880. W
“‘\ m@ AUG 2 1
. o
éﬁ |

“When all is $ait g story that may emerge out of the
November elections wnll not be who won the presidency. but how t ~
Libertarians moved from minor to major part ' s ‘us. "

— Puli ~al > Report




EXHIBIT D:

Refunds of all monies from corporate entities which
were exchanged for any merchandise such as royalties,
advertising and 1literature except rental of name
lists.

Auditors’ total $ 3903.52

Rental of name lists

Cato Institute ( 274.05)
Cato Institute ( 655.85)
Libertarian Review ( 550.00)
Total refunded $ 2423.62




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

AA C D 4)( A

The above-described material was removed from this file

pursuant to the following exemption provided in the Freedom of
Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b):

(1) Classified Information (6) Personal privacy

(2) Internal rules and (7) Investigatory
practices ° files

(3) Exempted by other " (8) Banking Information
statute

(4) Trade secrets and Well Information

commercial or (geographic or
financizl information geophysical)

Internal Documents

Stgried| i (b e e

a3, 7w 5
Date A O i
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LIBERTARIAN PARTY
PH. 202-333-8209

2139 WISCONSIN AVE., NW., NO. 102

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20007
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES N. STEELE LJ 4/ )
FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JODY C. RANSOM C)(l/(
DATE: FEBRUARY 15, 1983

SUBJECT: MUR 1446 - Comprehensive Investigative

Revort #1, signed February 10, 1983;
Received in Office of Commission
Secretary, 2-14-83, 11:22

s The above-named document was circulated to the
Commission on a 24 hour no-objection basis at 4:00,
] February 14, 1983.
There were no objections to the Comorehensive

Investigative Revort at the time of the deadline.




February 14, 1983

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie V. Emmons
FROM: Phyllis A, Kayson

SUBJLCT @ MUR 144¢

Please have the attached Comprehensive Investigative
= Report #1 distnibuted to the Commission on a 24 hour no-

e objection basis as a sensitive matter. Thank you.

Attachment

cc: Weissenborn
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

February 16, 1983

MEMORANDUM

TO: CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

THROUGH: B. ALLEN CLUTTER
STAFF DIRECTOR

FROM: BOB COSTA

SUBJECT: MUR 1446

In accordance with your memorandum dated December 28, 1982,
the Audit staff contacted the Libertarian National Committee
(LNC) and arranged to complete our test of contributor
information. We visited LNC headquarters in Washington, D.C.
and were allowed to use a computer terminal in which the required
information was stored.

As outlined in our memorandum to the Commission dated May
19, 1982, we were originally denied access to LNC contributor
information. This denial precluded us from verifying that LNC
had met the recordkeeping and disclosure requirements of the Act.

On February 3, 1982, we completed our review at LNC
headquarters and no material problems regarding recordkeeping of
contributor information were noted. Therefore, no additional
action is recommended.

If you have any questions on this matter, please feel free
to call Ray Lisi or Steve Sanford at extension 3-4155.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
J3FEBI4 All: 22

MUR 1446 SENSI"VE

COMPREHENSIVE INVESTIGATIVE REPORT #1

In the Matter of

Libertarian National
Committee

Ed Clark for President
Committee

On December 27, 1982, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Libertarian National Committee ("LNC") has violated
2 U.S.C. §§ 434(b), 441la and 441b, and that the Ed Clark for
President Committee has violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f). These
findings followed referral to this Office of problems identified
during the Commission's audit of the LNC.

The executive director of the LNC and counsel for the Clark
committee have both responded to the notification of the
Commission's findings and have expressed their respective desires
to cooperate in order to bring this matter to a rapid resolution.
Possible ways of resolving the separate issues involved have been
discussed, and this Office anticipates the receipt of requests
for pre-probable cause conciliation in the very near future.

With regard to the LNC's failure to produce contribution

records during the audit, the Audit Division was recently able to




=2

examine the committee's data base and found no material problems

with the committee's recordkeeping.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Associate General Counsel




Dictated 1/12/83

172057./83

MEMORANDUM TO THE FILE

FROM: Kenneth A. Gross 2&(’—\

Associate General Counse

SUBJECT: MUR 1446 (Libertarian Party)

I received a call from Honey Lanham of the Libertarian
Party on January 11, 1983. She was calling in response to
a RTB notice on the above-referenced matter. I informed her
that the staff attorney on this matter was Victor Sterling
but in that I have spoken to her previously I would consult
with her further on this matter. She also said that Ray
Lisi was calling her from the Audit Division pursuant to
the audit aspect of this MUR. She said that she had not
fully reviewed the matter but that she had received a call
from Ed Clark who is the other respondent in this matter.
She indicated that they do not intend to fight the legal
issue of whether the expenditures to Clark were for purposes
of ballot access or not. However, she indicated that Clark
was planning to hire a lawyer and that he might represent
Libertarian Party as well but they have not decided on that.
I informed her of the process that was involved and the
corrective action that she should take to mitigate any
violation. 1In addition, I explained to her the pre-probable
cause procedures. Again, she seemed very cooperative and
was anxious to straighten matters out. I indicated to her

that there may be a civil penalty involved but that we were

primarily concerned with getting this committee straightened
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Memorandum to the File
Page Two
MUR 1446 (Libertarian Party)
out inasmuch as they apparently have had substantial problems
in the past and have indicated that they wish to be involved
in the process in 1984.

Ms. Lanham said she would review the file further and
get back to us. I suggested that a meeting might be useful
if she was unclear on what steps needed to be taken. If she
does not get back to us by January 24, 1983, I think we should

call her.

cc: Victor Sterling




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

December 29, 1982

Ms. Vivian Baures, Treasurer
Libertarian National Committee
National Headguarters

2300 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W.
wWashington, D.C. 20007

RE: MUR 1446

bear Ms. Baures:

On  December 27, 1982, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that your committee
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(b), 44la and 441b, provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis with attachments
which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached
for your information. The Commission also decided to defer
action on your committee's failure to produce contributor
information in that after the referral of this matter to the
Office of General Counsel you offered a method in which that
information could be tested. A member of the Commission's audit
division will contact you with regard to auditing the contributor
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you. Please submit any factual
or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's consideration of this matter. Statements should be
submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee, the Commission may find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation. Of
course, this does not preclude the settlement of this matter
through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to
believe if so desire. See 11 C.F.R. § 111.18(d).




(11,8

Letter to Vivian Baures
Page 2
MUR 1446

1f you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. 1If you have any questions, please contact Victor
Sterling, the attorney assigned to this matter, at 523-4175.

Sincerely,

Pank Phowche

Frank P. Reiche
Chairman for the
Federal Election Commission

Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures '

Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO. 1446

STAFF MEMBER & TEL. NO.
Victor Sterling
202 523-4175

SOURCE OF MUR: I NTERNALLY GENERATETD

RESPONDENT: Libertarian National Committee

GENERATION OF MATTER

On May 24, 1982, the Commission considered the final audit
report of the Liberation National Committee (LNC) and voted to
refer this matter to the Office of General Counsel for compliance
action.

-

SUMMARY OF POSSIBLE VIOLATIONS

The following possible violations were ascertained by
auditors:

A) The LNC failed to provide contributor information in
that LNC officials denied the audit staff access to the computer
which contained the information. LNC officials indicated that
if they allowed access to the computer on individual

contributions, this access would necessarily include the period
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from 1979 through 1981 and since the period of the audit only
covered January 1, 1980 through December 31, 1980, the committee
denied auditor access.

B) (1) LNC failed to accurately disclose its cash on hand
involving $39,770.86 in receipts and failed to itemize
contributions from 33 individuals totaling $34,228.91. The
latter amount is included in the total of $39,770.86 of
unreported receipts.

(2) LNC failed to report 59 expenditures totaling
$73,883.44 which require itemization. Additionally, according to
the audit report there was an overstatement of expenditures in
the net amount of $1,348.30.

C) LNC bank records indicate that the Committee disbursed
$46,012.56 to the Clark for President Committee. The Clark for
President Committee has refunded $24,300 to LNC leaving an
unrefunded balance of $20,712.56 over the limit.

D) LNC received 26 contributions totaling $3,903.52 from
apparent corporate entities. An LNC official stated to the
auditors that the funds were received from the sale of
literature, advertising space in the LNC newspaper and for rental
of LNC mailing lists.

According to the information compiled by the auditors based
on the review of documentation and statements made by LNC

officials to the auditors, the following analysis is prepared.
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FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A. Failure to provide contributor information.

On May 24, 1982, the Commission voted to refer to the Office
of General Counsel possible violations of 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) for
LNC's failure to make contributor information available to the
auditors. Subsequent to the Commission's decision to refer this
matter, LNC responded to the auditors and described a method for
reviewing source documentation in order to review contributor
information. The auditors have reviewed LNC's response and have
indicated in a July 6, 1982 memorandum that if LNC were to allow
audit staff access to the contributor files as LNC's treasurer
describes, a limited receipt test could be performed. Prior to
citing the Committee for violations of the Act it is this
Office's recommendation that the auditors schedule this field
work with the Committee. 1If .this effort to review the
documentation proves unsuccessful we will make further
recommendations at that time, concerning the failure to produce
contributor information as required by 2 U.S.C. § 434(b).

B. Reporting Errors and Omissions

LNC maintains two bank accounts, the headquarters operating
account and the ballot drive account. The headquarter's
operating account is used for depositing contributions received
and disbursing funds for federal activity. The ballot drive

account is used for gaining access to the ballot in various
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states. Receipts into the ballot drive account were comprised of
contributions deposited directly into the account and transfers
from the headquarter's operating account. According to a review
of LNC's reports, the ballot drive account reported expenditures
for purposes such as ballot access and petitions. According to
the auditor's review, based on a sampling of bank records and
receipts, a majority of the expenditures from the ballot drive
account were for the purpose of soliciting petition signatures
and for reimbursement of travel expenses.

1. Unreported receipts

LNC failed to report $39,770.86 in receipts. Of that
amount $14,660.00 was deposited into the ballot drive account and
$25,110.86 was deposited into the headquarter's operating
account. Included in the $39,770.86, the auditors identified to
LNC 33 contributions totaling $34,228.91 which required
itemization (see attachment "A"). 1In a late response to the
interim audit report after the referral of_this matter, LNC filed
amendments covering calendar year 1980 which disclosed the
$34,228.91 in itemizable contributions, however the contributors'
occupation and names of employers were not disclosed. 1In
addition, the summary page totals for individual contributions,
other receipts and total receipts were incorrect.

2 U.S.C. §§ 434 (b) (1), (2) and (4) require that each

report include the amount of cash on hand at the beginning of the
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reporting period, the total amount of receipts and disbursements
for the reporting period and the calendar year. In addition,
2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (3) requires, in part, that the identity of each
person making an aggregate contribution in excess of $200 within
a calendar year, shall be disclosed. 2 U.S.C. § 431(13) (A)
defines identification as including the occupation and the name
of the employer of the contributor. Thus, LNC's failure to file
in a timely fashion the itemization of 33 contributions totaling
$34,228.91 and its continued failure to identify the occupation
and names of contributors' employers is violative of 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(b) (3) (A). LNC's failure to correct the summary page totals
for individual contributors, other receipts and total receipts is
violative of 2 U.S.C. §§ 434 (b) (1), (2) and (4).

2. Unreported expenditures

LNC failed to report 59 expenditures totaling $73,883.44
which require itemization. Of that amount $62,000 was disbursed
from the ballot drive account and $11,883.44 was disbursed from
the headquarter's operating account. In addition, mathematical
errors in LNC's reports caused expenditures to be overstated by
the net amount of §$1,348.30. The auditors provided LNC with a
schedule of the expenditures requiring itemization at the exit
conference. 1In response, LNC filed amendments to their reports
attempting to address the failure to itemize expenditures,

however a $13,000 expenditure was reported as a $1,300
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expenditure. In an apparent attempt to reconcile the balances
LNC reported the difference of $11,700 as an adjustment to
transfers out. Furthermore, the committee failed to correct the
$1,348.30 overstatement in expenditures. Thus, LNC has continued
to fail to accurately report the total of its receipts and
expenditures and cash on hand at the beginning of the reporting
period as required by 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(b) (1), (2) and (4).
Accordingly, the Office of General Counsel recommends
that the Commission find reason to believe that LNC violated
2 U.S.C. § 434 (b) for errors and omissions concerning both
receipts and expenditures.

C. Excessive Contributions

According to the auditor's review of LNC's bank records, the
committee disbursed $46,012.56 to the Clark for President
Committee (CFP) (see attachment "B") . Those disbursements were
made from both the ballot dr;;e account and the headquarter's
operating account. LNC failed to report $31,400 of those
disbursements which were included in the discussion of the
previous section.

In response to a March 4, 1980, request for additional

information to the CFP, on August 29, 1980, CFP refunded

$24,300.00 to LNC which left an unrefunded balance of $20,712.59

($21,712.59 - $1,000) in apparent excessive contributions. On
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May 21, 1982, LNC indicated that the contributions made in excess
of the $24,300 were not direct contributions to CFP. LNC states
that the balance of $21,712.59 was not actually received by CFP
but was used to pay expenses incurred in obtaining ballot access
in various states from July 7, 1980 to August 8, 1980. LNC does
not argue that those disbursements should be considered exempt as
ballot access expenditures but argues that since the payments
were not made directly to CFP they should have been reported as
cocidinated expenditures purusant to 2 U.S.C. § 44la(d).
However, the auditor's review of LNC's bank records showed copies
of wire transfer forms which indicated that CFP was the recipient
of the $46,012.56 in contributions. Thus, the wire transfers
showing direct payments to CFP from LNC contradicts LNC's
assertion that CFP did not receive direct payments from LNC in
excess of $24,300. If all the payments from LNC to CFP are
direct as the audit review iﬁaicates, then those payments could
not be considered expenditures pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 44la(d).
However, it is possible that part of those payments could gqualify
for the ballot access exemption provisions contained in 2 U.S.C.
§S 431(8) (B) (xiii) and 431(9) (B) (x).

In July, 1982, the Commission considered the parameters of
the ballot access exemption. Essentially, the Commission
concluded that the exemption be viewed in a limited manner. The

exemption is limited in scope to filing fees which are mandated
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by "state statute or reguires the fee to be paid to a party
committee or to a state official." The exemption does not cover
alternative methods of ballot access such as costs incurred in a
signature petition, however costs such as those incurred in the
verification of petition signatures would fall under the
exemptions.

In this matter, it appears that $46,012.56 was paid directly
from LNC to CFP which would nct qualify as an expenditure
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 44la(d) and we do not have sufficient
information to ascertain whether any of those payments would
gualify under the ballot access exemption. Therefore, in order
to reconcile contradictions in statements by LNC and the
auditor's finding and to further review the payments made by LNC
to CFP, in light of the limited ballot access exemption, we
recommend that the Commissiomr find reason to believe that LNC
violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la by making contributions in excess of
$1,000 and reason to believe that CFP violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f)
for accepting contributions in excess of the limitations.

D. Prohibited Contributions

LNC received 26 contributions totaling $3,903.52 from
corporate entities (see attachment "C". The auditors identified
the name and amount of each corporate entity to committee

officials. 1In response LNC indicated that all receipts from

corporate entities were "for the sale of publications of the
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rental of name lists in arms length, normal course business
transactions.” LNC further responded that the corporate funds
were received in the sale of literature and ads in the LNC
newspaper.

According to the auditor's review, LNC's records did not
indicate that service was provided to the corporations in return
for the payments. Fufthermore, it is not clear whether the
receipt of corporate [unds should not be considered corporate
contributions even if LNC had in fact sold literature, rented
-~ mailing lists or provided advertising space in its newspaper.
The Commission has considered committee's requests to enter into
transactions where funds may be realized in return for items of
intrinsic value.

It has been the position of the Commission since 1975 that
"(a)s a general matter, a person who transmits money to a
-t political committee or candidate - any portion of which is
available to be spent for the purpose of influencing a federal
election - has made a contribution in the full amount of the
funds so transmitted. The fact that the contributor obtains an
item of intrinsic value does not remove the transaction from this
definition of contribution.” AO 1975-15, AO 1976~22, AO 1978-46
AO 1979-76 and AO 1981-3. However, the Commission has made
exceptions to this broad rule in the context of certain specific

factual csituations. Exceptions to the rule have involved the
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cale of committee assets for their fair market value when a
committee was going out of business (AO 1979-24) and the sale of
an asset developed by a committee in the normal course of its own
operations (e.g. a mailing list AO 1979-18). 1In AO 1978-46 the
Commission determined that acceptance of corporate funds for
advertisements in a party newsletter was prohibited if material
published in that newsletter was related to federal elections.
More recently, in A0 1981-3, ccncerning & party committee, the
Commission decided that the payment of costs by corporations for
advertisements in the party committee's newspaper, are
permissable only to the extent that the funds are used for non-
federal purposes. Corporate funds could not be used to defray
the costs of the federal portion.

Thus, we recommend that the Commission find reason to
believe that LNC received corporate contributions in violation of
2 U.S.C. § 441b in order to further ascertain the circumstances
of the receipt of those funds and the expenditure of the
corporate funds which were purportedly received for the sale of

advertising space, literature and mailing lists.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COAMAMISSION

WASHINCTON DO o4t

Me, Vivian Baures, Treasurer
Libertarian National Committee
National Headquarters

2300 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W.
Wwashington, D.C. 20007

RE: MUR 1446

Dear Ms. Baures:

On , 1982, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that your committee
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(b), 44la and 441b, provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis with attachments
which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached
for your information. The Commission also decided to defer
action on your committee's failure to produce contributor
information in that after the referral of this matter to the
Office of General Counsel you offered a method in which that
information could be tested. A member of the Commission's audit
division will contact you with regard to auditing the contributor
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you. Please submit any factual
or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's consideration of this matter. Statements should be
submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee, the Commission may find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation. Of
course, this does not preclude the settlement of this matter
through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to
believe if so desire. See 11 C.F.R. § 111.18(d).




Letcer to Vivian Baures

Page I
MUR 1446

1f you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephcne number of such ccunsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling pcssible violations
c’ the Act. 1If you have any questions, please contact Victor
Sterling, the attorney assigned to this matter, at 523-4175.

Sincerely,

f” ‘<i£é§(§\ | {sz’///

| b
o (7|
2 Enclosures
i General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

e Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

December 29, 1982

Jule R. Herbert, Jr.

Treasurer

Ed Clark for President Committee
2300 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20007

RE: MUR 1446

Dear Mr. Herbert:

On December 27, 1982, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that your committee
violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by accepting
contributions from the Libertarian National Committee. The
General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against your committee. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to
the Commission's consideration of this matter. Statements should
be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee, the Commission may find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation., Of
course, this does not preclude the settlement of this matter
through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to
believe if so desire. See 11 C.F.R. § 111.18¢(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone of such counsel, and a
statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications
and other communications from the Commission.
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The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (&),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

ror your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations of
the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Victor
Sterling, the attorney assigned to this matter, at 523-4175.

Sincerely

Mk O RKeiefe

Frank P. Reiche
Chairman for the
e Federal Election Commission

Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
P Procedures
: Designation of Counsel Statement

Lo
\,

cc: Ed Clark




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO. 1446

STAFF MEMBER & TEL. NO.
Victor Sterling
202 523-4175

SOURCE OF MUR: I NTERNALLY GENERATETD

RESPONDENT: Ed Clark for President Commnittee

GENERATION OF MATTER

On May 24, 1982, the Commission considered the final audit
report of the Liberation National Committee (LNC) and voted to
refer the following matter to the Office of General Counsel for
compliance action.

)

SUMMARY OF POSSIBLE VIOLATIONS

LNC bank records indicate that the Committee disbursed
$46,012.56 to the Clark for President Committee. The Clark for
President Committee has refunded $24,300 to LNC leaving an
unrefunded balance of $20,712.56 over the limit.

According to the information compiled by the auditors based
on the review of documentation and statements made by LNC

officials to the auditors, the following analysis is prepared.
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FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Excessive Contributions

According to the auditor's review of LNC's bank records, the
committee disbursed $46,012.56 to the Clark for President
Committee (CFP) (see attachment "A") . Those disbursements were
made from both the ballot drive account and the headquarter's
operating account, LNC failed to report $31,400 of thosc
disbursements which were included in the discussion of the
previous section.

) In response to a March 4, 1980, request for additional

-3 information to the CFP, on August 29, 1980, CFP refunded
$24,300.00 to LNC which left an unrefunded balance of $20,712.59
($21,712.59 - $1,000) in apparent excessive contributions. On
May 21, 1982, LNC indicated that the contributions made in excess
— of the $24,300 were not direct contributions to CFP. LNC states
) that the balance of $21,712.59 was not actually received by CFP
but was used to pay expenses incurred in obtaining ballot access
in various states from July 7, 1980 to August 8, 1980. LNC does
not argue that those disbursements should be considered exempt as
ballot access expenditures but argues that since the payments
were not made directly to CFP they should have been reported as
coordinated expenditures purusant to 2 U.S.C. § 44la(d).

However, the auditor's review of LNC's bank records showed copies
of wire transfer forms which indicated that CFP was the recipient

of the $46,012.56 in contributions. Thus, the wire transfers
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showing direct payments to CFP from LNC contradicts LNC's
assertion that CFP did not receive direct payments from LNC in
excess of $24,300. If all the payments from LNC to CFP are
direct as the audit review indicates, then those payments could
not be considered expenditures pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 44la(d).
However, it is possible that part of those payments could qualify
tor the ballot access exemption provisions contained in 2 U.S.C.
§§ 431(8) (B) (xiii) and 431(9) (B) (x).

In July, 1982, the Commission considered the parameters of
the ballot access exemption. Essentially, the Commission
concluded that the exemption be viewed in a limited manner. The
exemption is limited in scope to filing fees which are mandated
by "state statute or requires the fee to be paid to a party
committee or to a state official." The exemption does not cover
alternative methods of ballot access such as costs incurred in a
signature petition, however costs such as those incurred in the
verification of petition signatures would fall under the
exemptions.

In this matter, it appears that $46,012.56 was paid directly
from LNC to CFP which would not qualify as an expenditure
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 44la(d) and we do not have sufficient
information to ascertain whether any of those payments would
gqualify under the ballot access exemption. Therefore, in order
to reconcile contradictions in statements by LNC and the

auditor's finding and to further review the payments made by LNC

to CFP, in light of the limited ballot access exemption, we
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recommend that the Commission find reason to believe that CFP

violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) for accepting contributions in excess

of the limitations.
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FEDERAL ELECTION CONMMISSION

MLES BN N ST i

Jule K. Herpert, Jr.

Treasurer

E4d Clark for President Committee
2300 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W,.
washington, D.C. 20007

RE: MUR 1446

ear Mr. Herbert:

Oon , 1962, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that your committee
violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by accepting
contributions from the Libertarian National Committee. The
General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against your committee. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to
the Commission's consideration of this matter. Statements should
be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee, the Commission may find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation. Of
course, this does not preclude the settlement of this matter
through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to
believe if so desire. See 11 C.F.R. § 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone of such counsel, and a
statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications
and other communications from the Commission.
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The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (&),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached & brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations of
the Act. 1If you have any questions, please contact Victor
Sterling, the attorney assigned to this matter, at 523-4175.

Sincerely

\ ﬂﬁ# o

Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Ed Clark
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D C 20463

December 28, 1982

MEMORANDUM

TO: . Robert J. Costa
Assistant Staff Director

THROUGH: B. Allen Clutter
Staff Director

FROM: Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counse

SUBJECT: MUR 1446

On December 22, 1982, the Commission approved the
recommendation of the Office of General Counsel to make
no finding at this time with regard to the Libertarian
National Committee's (LNC) failure to provide contributor
information pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434 and to arrange an
audit of that information. That recommendation was made
in that the audit division indicated that the committee's
proffer to audit contributor information would provide
an acceptable method for testing the data. Thus, we
suagest that the appropriate staff person contact
Ms. Vivian Baures and Ms. Honey Lanham in order to
arrange for the continuation of the 2 U.S.C. § 438(b)
audit.

The letter directed to LNC advises that a member of
the Commission's audit division will contact the committee.
Furthermore, I have personally advised Ms. Lanham, the
individual in charce of the committee in Washington, D.C.,
that the committee would be contacted. Please let me or
Victor Sterlincg know if you have any cuestions regarding
this matter. Victor Sterling is the attorney assigned to
this case.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1446

Libertarian National Committee
Ed Clark for President Committee

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on December 27,
1982, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the

following actions in MUR 1446:

1. Make no finding at this
time with regard to LNC's
failure to provide contributor
information pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§ 434 and arrange to audit that
information.

Find reason to believe that LNC
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (b).

Find reason to believe that LNC
violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a).

Find reason to believe that CFP
violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f).
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